

## Seven bottles of shell topping recalled

## November 20 2006

In one of the nation's smaller recalls, the Hershey Co. has announced the recall of seven, 7.25-ounce bottles of REESE'S Shell Topping.

The product, manufactured Oct. 27, might be contaminated with Salmonella, the U.S. Food and Drug Administration said.

The seven bottles have the code 30MXB printed on the back of the bottle below the cap and carry a UPC/Bar Code of 346010.

No other Hershey's shell toppings or other confectionery items are involved in the recall.

The product being recalled was available for purchase only in the state of Michigan after Nov. 5.

Copyright 2006 by United Press International

Citation: Seven bottles of shell topping recalled (2006, November 20) retrieved 27 April 2024 from <a href="https://medicalxpress.com/news/2006-11-bottles-shell-topping-recalled.html">https://medicalxpress.com/news/2006-11-bottles-shell-topping-recalled.html</a>

This document is subject to copyright. Apart from any fair dealing for the purpose of private study or research, no part may be reproduced without the written permission. The content is provided for information purposes only.